UNITED INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ACTION ITEM

LAREDO, TEXAS

Topic: Approval of Award for JOC 2018-002 HVAC & EMS System Replacements at Gonzalez Middle, Washington

Middle, Salvador Garcia Middle, Borchers Elementary, current Alexander 9" Grade Campus and the Related
Amendment to the Capital Projects Fund Allocating Interest Revenue

Submitted by: Cordelia Jackson / Manuel Menchaca Of: Director of Purchasing / Director of Energy/
Environmental Management
Date Assigned for Board Consideration: April 18, 2018

Recommendations:

Administration recommends approval of JOC 2018-002 HVAC & EMS System Replacements at Gonzalez Middle,
Washington Middle, Salvador Garcia Middle, Borchers Elementary, current Alexander 9™ Grade Campus and the Related
Amendment to the Capital Projects Fund Allocating Interest Revenue_to Leyendecker Construction of Texas Inc., in the
base bid amount of $1,185,000.00 {Including $75,000.00 in contingency allowance for District use and approval only).

Budgetary Information:
Bond Proceeds

Board Policy Reference and Compliance
CV Legal — Facilities Construction
Government Code 2269




UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Manuel D Menchaca
Energy & Environmental Management Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Cordelia F. Jackson, Director of Purchasing

l
From: Manuel D Menchaca, Energy & Environmental Management Director 0 Zﬁf“
Date: 02 April 2018

Re: JOC 2018-002 HVAC & EMS System Replacements at Gonzalez Middle, Washington
Middle, Salvador Garcia Middle, Borchers Elementary, and current Alexander 9" Grade Campus

After careful review and meetings held with upper management regarding the tabulation
information provided by your staff, for JOC 2018-002 HVAC & EMS System Replacements at
Gonzalez Middle, Washmg,tou Middle, Salvador Garcia Middle, Borchers Elementary. and
current Alexander 9" Grade Campus I recommend the approval of the proposal submitted by
Leyendecker Construction, Inc, in the total amount of $1,185,000.00, for the total base bid &
contingency allowance as the best proposal meeting project’s specifications.

The total base bid proposal was in the amount of $1,110,000.00 plus a contingency allowance in
the amount of $75,000.00, for a total amount of $1,185.000.00.

Pleasc let me know if there are any questions.

Encrgy & Environmental Management Department
802 Gale - Laredo. Texas TR - (956) 473-7984 - Fax (956) 475-7997

Q:
/
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